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Conservation Division a I l S aS

266 N. Main 5t., Ste. 220
Wichita, K§ 672021513 Corporation Commission

Phone: 316-337.6200
Fax: 316337-6211
hitp:/ /kee.ks.gov/

Shari Feist Albrechy, Chair
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner
Pat Apple, Commissioner

December 10, 2015

Toto Energy, LLC
25815 Oak Ridge Drive
Spring, TX 77380

Re:  Pit Extension Expiration
Best Sellers 1
Sec. 26-323-05E
Cowley County, Kansas
Permit No. 15-035-24571-00-00

Dear Sir or Madam:

Sam Brownback, Governor

The extension for above reference pit expired on 10/22/2015. According to Commission

records a Closure of Surface Fit, form CDP-4, has not been received.

If the pit has not been closed, it must be closed immediately. Please complete the pit
closure form (CDP-4) through KOLAR (Kansas On-Line Automated Reporting) at

https://kolar.kgs. ku.edu.

Failure to close the pit and file pit closure form or file an additional extension request by
January 2, 2016 shall result in a monetary penalty in accordance with K A.R. 82-3-602
(a). No pit extension shall be extended beyond six months after the original

deadline.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned at (316)

337-6243.
Sincerely,

sy b

Kathy Haynes
Department of Environmental Protection and Remediation

Cc: District Office
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Shari Feist Albrecht, Chuir Sum Brownbuack, Governor
Jay Scott Emler, Cormmissioner
Pat Apple, Commissioner

July 22, 2015

Toto Energy, LLC
258156 Oak Ridge Drive
Spring, TX 77380

Re: Best Sellers 1
NE/4 Sec. 26-32S-05E
Cowley County, Kansas
15-035-24571-00-00

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to inform you that you have been granted an extension of time in which to close
the drilling pits associated with the Best Sellers 1 well.

The original 365 days for closure expired on 05/22/2015. This extension will expire on
10/22/2015, We urge you to make every effort to close these pits within this time frame. In
the event there is water standing in these pits, please dewater and dispose of fluids in an
authorized disposal facility to expedite closure. Extension of this time frame automatically
extends the time period for filing the closure of surface pit form, but not the time period for
filing the waste transfer form (CDP-5).

Failure to close the pit or request an additional extension prior to the expiration date shall
result in a monetary penalty in accordance with KA.R. 82-3-602(a). An additional pit
extension may be renewed upon request, but no pit permit extension shall be extended
beyond six months after the original deadline.

Please complete the pit closure form (CDP-4) through Kolar (Kansas On-Line Automated
Repoerting) at https:/kolar.kgs.ku.edu.

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes at
(316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,

Ryan A. Hoifman
Director
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TOTO ENERGY, LLC

25815 Oak Ridge Drive | Spring, Texas 77380 | Phone (713) 623-2183 | Fax (713) 623-2207

Kansas Corporation Commission
Conservation Division

266 N. Main St. Ste. 220

Wichita, KS 67202

Re: Surface Pit Closure Forms- (“CPD-4")
Mrs. Rains,

Per our phone conversation this morning, Toto Energy, LLC is requesting an extension on the filing of
("CPD-4") forms for the following wells.

Call Me Maybe 1 {15-035-24582)- This pitis covered, and awaiting returning the surface to normal condition
anticipate this will be completed by next week and the form will be filed.

Best Sellers 1 (15-035-24571)- This pit is covered, and awaiting returning the surface to normal condition. 1
anticipate this will be completed by next week and the form wili be filed.

Defore 19-1 (15-035-24574)- This pitis currently under water, the pit will be closed as soon as possible once
the water dries, and the pit is in condition to be closed. We anticipate 10-14 days if no rain. Attached is a
picture showing the pit as it is currently under water.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Sincerely,

L.B. Roemer




